
QUESTION AND ANSWERS FOR: 
 

 # 14-24, DUE 7/3/14 
 

RFP FOR SECURITY OFFICER SERVICES 
 
 
 
Who is the incumbent?  Universal Protection Service, formerly The Budd Group. 
 
What is the current bill rate?  $10.58 per hour. 
 
Would you prefer a separate bill rate for the onsite supervisor and security officers? The bill rate 
can be indexed or separate, your choice.  
 
And the public meetings? Please separate all non-standard time with a new line item on your 
invoice. 
 
What is the annual contract amount?  Approximately $156,000.00. 
 
How many locations are required to have security coverage One post, roving tours on 5 
additional locations, all within 5 miles of post. 
 
What equipment is required?  We provide radios, watch clock tour proximity readers, and 
vehicles. 
 
Who is the City of Greenville or Greenville Utilities Security representative that the onsite 
supervisor would report to?  Kevin M. Keyzer, Resource Exposure Manager. 
 
Are there any minority participation goals required? GUC has adopted an Affirmative Action and 
Minority and Women Business Enterprise Plan (M/WBE) Program.  Firms submitting a proposal 
are attesting that they also have taken affirmative action to ensure equality of opportunity in all 
aspects of employment, and to utilize M/WBE suppliers of materials and/or labor. 
 
How many security officers are currently employed (working) under the current contract?  
10 Officers and a Supervisor, however, it is the responsibility of the contractor to manage the 
number of officers attached to the site in order to accomplish the contract requirements. 
 
How many security officers are required for each public meeting? 
Presently, only 1 officer to be stationed at the elevator located at our Administrative Building. 
 
 
Were 2 or 4 public meetings held per month during the previous contract period or 
periods?  The number of meetings fluctuates, from time to time only 1 meeting during the period 
of 30 days, however, as many as 4 could be held.  Only 1 officer to be stationed at the elevator 
located at our Administrative Building. 
 
Does the City of Greenville provide the mobile radio equipment?  Greenville Utilities 
Commission provides mobile communication equipment that is compatible with our own. 
 

 


